From: Brig General (CA) Jack Hagan
Sent: 3/1/2013 5:28:06 PM

To: Paul Clanon (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Paul King (PWK@cpuc.ca.gov); Doll,
Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Frank Lindh
(frl@cpuc.ca.gov); Elizaveta I. Malashenko (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: Fw: Safety Symposium

If attachment does not go through let me know and I will re send later in the weekend.
BGH

From:|Redacted |

To: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)
Subject: RE: Safety Symposium

Sent: Mar 1, 2013 13:15

Oops.. didn't attach the first time. V/r ----- Original Message----- From| Redacted | Sent:
Friday, March 01, 2013 2:58 PM To: 'Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA)' Subject: RE: Safety Symposium
General, Would love to attend, if on California's dime...as you know CR and Sequestration is hitting our travel
budget. You can count me in. I have a couple recommendations for your panel, 2 former Directors of the School
now out in the civilian world leading some commercial safety efforts|Redacted |at Disney and
|Redacted  at Futron Co. Also, just met [Redacted JUSMC (ret), like you, a Platoon leader in
Vietnam, ended up as a Space Shuttle Commander for NASA, and then was NASA's Deputy Director of
Engineering and Safety. He lives in Houston, not sure if he would be interested butl think he would be great for
your panel. Finally, who runs the Naval Aviation's, Climate Surveys for the CO's, he is right down
the road at Monterrey. Pulling the string on investigation training out there. Will send when I have all the info, we
have a couple places we use. Below is contact info for potential panel members: Former Director of School of
Aviation Safety Manager of Quality Engineering at The Walt Disney Company Acrospace Safety
Advisory Panel at NASA Adjunct Instructor at Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University All I have is his
email. [Redacted | COL, USMC Ret, Platoon Leader, Naval Aviator, Astronaut,

former Deputv Director NASA Engineering and Safetv Center. also School of Aviation Grad from ASO and ASC
course |Redacted

Email[Redacted President Advanced Survey Design - they do CSA/MCAS for
the USN and USMCRedacted |/ Region United

States PhongRedacted Former Director of School of
Aviation Safety |Redacted Technical Director, Aerospace Safety Futron Corporation[Redact |
Redacted

|Redacted | Finally, OBTW: USMC is looking at piloting our course for a 6 day
USMC Ground Safety Officers course for PCO's of ground units. Thanks for a copy of your brief. Attached is an
interesting article on safety culture if you would like a good read over the weekend. V/ ----- Original
Message----- From: Hagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA) [mailto:emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov] Sent: Friday,
March 01, 2013 1:31 PM To{Redacted | Cc|Redacted Subject: Safety
SymposiumHow would you like to come to San Francisco 7-8 May and be on a panel at my first Safety
Symposium to speak on climate and culture as it effects safety. The Audience would be the presidents, CEO's, and
board of directors of the gas companies in California and the Californian Public Utilities Commission
Commissioners. About 100 people. Who else would you recommend be on this panel? We have |[Redacted |
as a quest speaker. We will pay your freight. Separate item: Where can I send my people to good accident
investigation training and where is the format for an accident investigation not the JAG manual investigation, but
mishap investigation? I am trying to establish a two track investigation process: Safety investigation with
privileged information and a separate punitive investigation for responsibility. Let me know what you think and I

SB GT&S 0633549


mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:PWK@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:frl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

hope to see you in May. Semper Fi, BG H Brigadier General (CA) Emory J. Hagan, III Director, Safety and

Enforcement Division California Public Utilities Commission 505 Van Ness Avenue San Francisco, CA 94102
(916) 267-7201 ejh(@cpuc.ca.gov My mission: "No one dies on my watch!" "No better friend - No worse enemy!”
Please Note: Effective 1 Jan 2013, The Consumer and Protection Division (CPSD) title is now the Safety and

Enforcement Division (SED). Please make the necessary changes.

Bricadier General (CA) Jack Hagan

Redacted

Mobile
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